

M.A.N.A. A.S.C. MINUTES

February 20, 2022

The Mountain Area of Narcotics Anonymous Area Service Committee opened the meeting with a moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer @ 3:03PM.

Our Mission Statement was read by Eddy G., followed by John J. reading the 12 Traditions and Stephanie M. reading the 12 concepts.

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL:

Chairperson:	Eddy G.	Present
Vice Chair:	VACANT	
Secretary:	Sarah S.	Present
Alt. Secretary:	VACANT	
Treasurer:	Phil S.	Present
Alt. Treasurer:	VACANT	
RCM:	Ryan C.	Absent
Alt. RCM:	VACANT	

GROUP ROLL CALL:

- | | |
|---|----------------------------------|
| 1. A New Day Group / John J. Abingdon, VA | present with voting privileges |
| 2. A New Way of Life Group / Ken B. Gate City, VA | absent without voting privileges |
| 3. I Can't, We Can / Jeff P. Chilhowie, VA | absent without voting privileges |
| 4. Just for Today Group / Greg V. (proxy) Elizabethton, TN | present with voting privileges |
| 5. Miracles Happens Group / Stephanie Johnson City, TN | present with voting privileges |
| 6. Nothing to Fear Group / Ashley V. Johnson City, TN | present with voting privileges |
| 7. Primary Purpose Group / Greenville, TN | absent without voting privileges |
| 8. Serenity Sisters Group / Johna W. Johnson City, TN | present with voting privileges |
| 9. Surrender To Win Group / Bristol, TN | absent without voting privileges |
| 10. End of the Road / Vanessa Johnson City, TN | present with voting privileges |
| 11. Renegades of Recovery / Mike F | absent without voting privileges |
| 12. Anonymous Group / Crystal F. Marion, VA | absent without voting privileges |

On February 20, 2022 there were 6 Group Service Representatives present, 6 groups with voting privileges. Quorum was made at 6 of 6.

SUBCOMMITTEE ROLL CALL:

- **Activities** Angela S. Present
- **H & I** Johna W. Present
- **Literature** Ben D. Present
- **PR** Greg V. Present
- **Policy** Amy Absent
- **Outreach** VACANT

REPORTS

Administrative Committee

Secretary's Report: Johna W. moved to waive reading of previous meeting's minutes.

John J. seconded.

No Questions.

Passed 6-0-0

Treasurer's Report: Phil S. presented budget. (See Attachment)

Johna W. moved to accept as read.

Greg V. seconded.

Passed 6-0-0

Literature Report: Ben D. presented. (See attached.)

Johna W. moved to accept as read.

Stephanie M. seconded.

Passed 6-0-0

RCM Report: Greg V. presented in Ryan's absence. (See attached.)

Met on 2/6 virtually.

Second Chance Prom in Heart of TN Area (Murfreesboro. TN area)

Regional Delegate discussed new Spiritual Principle a Day book.

Budget approvals for Regional subcommittees

Regional inventory on 8/6 before the August Regional Meeting

Callie G. elected Alternate Treasurer for Region

Moving meeting site to new hotel, same as VRC 2022

Changed verbiage on motions

Discussed Work Board Workshop

RDA (Regional Delegate Alternate) holding workshop for ICC via Zoom (2-4 ET)

Subcommittees

Activities

Chair: Angela S.

Vice Chair: Vacant

- New Years event had a good turn out. Turning in \$207.00. Turning in \$60.19 in receipts.
- ICC Meeting 2/26/22 2-4 EST. on Zoom.
- Tuesdays after Nothing to Fear: IHOP
- Someone donated items to Activities from SHITLOTS.
- Possible learning session at different home groups each month.
- Can best be supported by MASC encouraging people within the fellowship to get involved.
- Next meeting: 3/20/22 at 1PM

Hospitals & Institutions

Chair: VACANT

Vice Chair: Johna W.

Secretary: Josh

Lit. Coord: Ryan

- See attached

Public Relations

Chair: VACANT

Vice Chair: Greg V.

- Trying "Adopt a Rack" program for various groups to establish presence in the community
 - Schedules
 - Website
 - Recovery Envoys

Policy

Chair: Amy P.

Vice Chair: VACANT

- No report.

GROUPS

1. A New Day

St. Thomas Episcopal Church
Abingdon, Virginia

GSR: John J
Alt GSR: N/A
Secretary: Phil S.
Treasurer: Donna S.

Beginning Balance: N/A
Contributions: N/A
Expenditures: N/A
Balance: \$147.00

Attendance: 5-7
Prudent reserve: \$35.00
Area Donation: \$150.00

- o March 12th at 6:00PM: Chili Dinner and Speaker

2. End of the Road

603 Sunset Dr.
Johnson City, TN

GSR: Vanessa B
Alt GSR: Ryan C.
Secretary: Josh G.
Treasurer: Bradley S.

Beginning Balance: \$110.00
Contributions: N/A
Expenditures: N/A

Attendance: 13-22
Prudent reserve: \$50.00
Area Donation: \$33.81

- a. Wednesday at 7:00PM – Candlelight/Spiritual Principles
- b. Sunday at 7:00PM – Literature Study

3. Just for Today

210 S Hills Drive
Elizabethton, TN 37643

GSR: Johnny O.
Alt GSR: Steve W.
Secretary: N/A
Treasurer: N/A
Proxy Vote: Greg V.

Beginning Balance: \$50.00
Contributions: \$350.00
Expenditures: N/A

Attendance: 8-12
Prudent reserve: \$50.00
Area Donation: \$350.00

- a. Three meetings a week.
 - i. Wednesday at 8PM
 - ii. Thursday at 6PM
 - iii. Saturday at 12:15PM

4. **Miracles Happen**
 105 S. Boone Street
 Johnson City, TN 37604
 First Presbyterian Church (Basement/2nd Floor)

GSR: Stephanie M.
 Alt GSR: Missy
 Secretary: Brooke
 Treasurer: Reggie G.
 Proxy Vote: N/A

Beginning Balance:	\$0.00	Attendance:	25
Contributions:	N/A	Prudent Reserve:	\$0.00
Expenditures:	\$220.60	Area Donation:	\$137.40

- a. Speaker meeting every 3rd Friday

5. **Nothing to Fear**
 215 East Market Street
 Johnson City, TN 37601
 Munsey Annex Building

GSR: Ashley V.
 Alt GSR: N/A
 Secretary: Sarah S.
 Treasurer: Eric S.
 Proxy Vote: Dave H.

Beginning Balance:	\$0	Attendance:	20-30
Contributions:	\$0	Prudent Reserve:	\$0
Expenses:	\$139.55	Area Donation:	\$88.00

- a. Sarah S. celebrates 3 years on Marching 16th at End of the Road (due to limited seating/COVID precautions) – Tommy G will be speaking
- b. 2/22 Trish celebrates 1 year – She will be telling her story

6. **Serenity Sisters** (Women Oriented Group)
 110 Mary Street
 Johnson City, TN

GSR: Johna W.
 Alt GSR: Chelsea D.
 Secretary: Leah R.
 Treasurer: Edith T.
 Proxy Vote: N/A

Beginning Balance:	N/A	Attendance:	10-20
Contributions:	N/A	Rent:	N/A
Other Expenses:	N/A	Area Donation:	\$106

- a. We meet every Monday at 7PM
- b. Spiritual Principles meeting
- c. Literature Study every 3rd Monday
- d. February 28th Polina celebrates 2 years

OPEN FORUM

- Activities has a flyer to drum up participation. Please take one to your home group.
- Discussing MAT survey that was given out in December. Wanted clarity on how they are treated when they come to the meetings. Home groups have autonomy to set their own policies, but wanted to be able to mark meetings so professional in the area know when they are directed clients to NA.
 - Miracles Happens states that everyone is welcome and that means everyone.
- Eddy G. suggested having one learning session per month. Would rather see it done every month than every 6 months.
 - If groups are interested in hosting a learning session, bring it up.
 - Greg V. mentioned that lots of groups call it Fellowship Development
- Angela mentioned that she needs help with Activities
 - Greg V added that it is a good way to get sponsees involved.

OLD BUSINESS

- Johna W. nominated for H&I Chair at last meeting. Votes went to home groups.
 - Passed 6 – 0 – 0

MANA ASC POSITIONS

Chairperson:	Eddy G.	Vice Chairperson:	Open
RCM:	Greg V.	Alternate RCM:	Ryan C
Secretary:	Sarah S.	Alternate Secretary:	Open
Treasurer:	Phil S.	Alternate Treasurer:	Open
Literature:	Ben D.	Alternate Literature:	Open
H & I Chair:	Open	H & I Vice Chair:	Johna W.
PR:	Reggie	Alternate PR:	Greg V.
Activities:	Angela	Alternate Activities:	Open
Outreach:	Open	P&P:	Amy

NOMINATIONS & ELECTIONS

N/A

NEW BUSINESS

- Motion on the floor to order 2000 matchbooks with the NA Logo on it as well as the YAP number and Mountain Area website to increase public awareness of our 12 step program in local communities using a utilitarian form. Has financial impact of \$250.00.
 - Motion was made by Public Relations Subcommittee
 - Seconded by Ashley V
 - Motion passed 6-0-0.

The Next Area Meeting will be

March 20, 2022 @ 3:00PM
Subcommittees start at 1:00PM
Miracles Happen
105 S. Boone Street
Johnson City, TN

Passed the basket for the hosting group.

Stephanie M. moved to adjourn.

Vanessa seconded.

Closed at 4:18PM.

2021 : Year End Report

FINANCIAL LEDGER

MOUNTAIN AREA of N.A.

December, 2021

BEGINNING BALANCE	Month	\$543.53	YTD	\$911.49
Group Donations				
A New Day Group	\$100.00		\$792.00	
A New Way Of Life Group			\$88.00	
End Of The Road	\$70.00		\$460.50	
I Can't, We Can			\$30.00	
Miracles Happen	\$60.01		\$906.80	
Nothing To Fear	\$122.05		\$714.66	
Primary Purpose			\$220.00	
Just For Today	\$100.00		\$754.65	
Serenity Sisters	\$42.00		\$320.04	
Faith And Recovery			\$30.00	
			\$0.00	
			\$0.00	
Total Group Donations	\$494.06		\$4,316.65	
Other Receipts				
Activities			\$453.38	
P I			\$0.00	
Misc			\$0.00	
Literature Sales	\$325.25		\$4,097.01	
Total Other Receipts	\$325.25		\$4,550.39	
Total Receipts		\$819.31		\$8,867.04
SUBTOTAL		\$1,362.84		\$9,778.53
EXPENDITURES				
Secretary				
Minutes			\$0.00	
(copies)			\$10.52	
(postage)			\$0.00	
(supplies)			\$0.00	
Literature				
H&I			\$0.00	
PR			\$0.00	
New Group Donation			\$0.00	
H&I				
Learning Days			\$0.00	
PR				
Phoneline			\$0.00	
Meeting Schedules	\$60.01		\$226.89	
Posters			\$0.00	
Website			\$19.95	
Copies			\$0.00	
Misc.			\$50.00	
RCM				
Travel	\$56.10		\$200.40	
Copies			\$0.00	
MANA LSC				
Activities Seed	\$150.00		\$5,285.04	
Bank Charge			\$450.00	
Storage Unit			\$0.00	
PO Box Rental	\$53.00		\$636.00	
			\$106.00	
VRSC Donation			\$1,750.00	
Total Expenditures		\$319.11		\$8,734.80
ENDING BALANCE		\$1,043.73		\$1,043.73

FINANCIAL LEDGER

LITERATURE SUBCOMMITTEE

1/01/2021-12/31/2021

DATE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT	DEBIT	BALANCE
1/1/2021	BALANCE FORWARD			\$145.43
1/15/2021	Proceeds - January Orders	\$302.55		\$447.98
1/26/2021	Proceeds - More January Orders	\$120.60		\$568.58
3/1/2021	Proceeds - Miracles Order	\$187.25		\$755.83
3/14/2021	Proceeds - March Orders	\$185.60		\$941.43
3/14/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$80.40		\$1,021.83
3/24/2021	NAWS - Literature Order		(\$1,021.15)	\$0.68
4/11/2021	Proceeds - April Orders	\$65.82		\$66.50
4/11/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$37.60		\$104.10
5/16/2021	Proceeds - May Orders	\$397.22		\$501.32
5/16/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$87.90		\$589.22
6/5/2021	NAWS - Literature Order		(\$568.94)	\$20.28
6/27/2021	Proceeds - June Orders	\$695.88		\$716.16
6/27/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$73.25		\$789.41
7/2/2021	NAWS - Literature Order		(\$786.60)	\$2.81
7/18/2021	Proceeds - July Orders	\$199.82		\$202.63
7/18/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$60.00		\$262.63
7/18/2021	Proceeds - PR Literature	\$200.70		\$463.33
8/15/2021	Proceeds - August Orders	\$373.88		\$837.21
8/15/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$60.00		\$897.21
8/25/2021	NAWS - Literature Order		(\$887.06)	\$10.15
9/19/2021	Proceeds - September Orders	\$500.89		\$511.04
9/19/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$60.00		\$571.04
9/25/2021	NAWS - Literature Order		(\$552.51)	\$18.53
10/17/2021	Proceeds - October Orders	\$210.60		\$229.13
10/17/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$60.00		\$289.13
10/17/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$91.72		\$380.85
10/17/2021	Proceeds - Literature Inventory Increase	\$200.00		\$580.85
11/4/2021	NAWS - Literature Order		(\$578.04)	\$2.81
11/21/2021	Proceeds - November Orders	\$531.65		\$534.46
11/21/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$108.08		\$642.54
11/21/2021	Proceeds - PR Literature	\$250.00		\$892.54
12/4/2021	NAWS - Literature Order		(\$890.74)	\$1.80
12/19/2021	Proceeds - December Orders	\$325.25		\$327.05
12/19/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	88.1		\$415.15
12/19/2021	Proceeds - New Group Literature Donation	\$46.60		\$461.75
Totals	Year To Date	\$5,601.36	(\$5,285.04)	\$461.75

DATE 2-20-22

SOUTHERN ZONAL REPORT MOUNTAIN AREA

On 2-11/2-13 a Multi Zonal Service Symposium was held in Atlanta, Georgia. Attendees included representatives from the South Eastern Zone, the Southern Zone, the North Eastern Zone, and the Autonomous Zone.

The main focus of the forum was directed toward the World Board reorganizing the World Conference from 2022 to 2023, this action was needed due to the still active worldwide pandemic that is limiting the amount of travel by foreign countries to the United States. It was voted on by the World Conference Participants to hold a virtual Interim CAR/CAT herein referred to as ICC; the last 2 Fridays and Saturdays of April.

There is a posting on the internet that explains what topics will be voted on at this shortened conference.

The Regional Delegate team has decided to hold a zoom meeting on 2-26-22 between 1:00 and 3:00 pm CST to show a powerpoint presentation on these aforementioned topics it will also direct the GSR's of each group to fill out a group voting form, the zoom meeting number is **901-350-5030 pc NATN** phone pc **374794**.

Other topics that were discussed at the symposium were interaction with NA Public Relations and Professionals in the field of addiction treatment. Several discussions were held on the redevelopment of H&I since the pandemic had closed off many opportunities in the various areas. Many ideas and thoughts were exchanged throughout the weekend.

On Sunday the Southern Zonal Forum held it's winter meeting. Regional reports were given. The forum also discussed the fact that some zones are collaborating to make larger zones. The final outcome of our discussion was that we would like to stay as one zone due to the fact that we already cover an enormous area right now. A fellowship outreach page was discussed for our zone, the cost was quite expensive; someone suggested we go through an outside country like Canada where there would not be any charge incurred, but that was not agreed upon by all. Policy guidelines were also questioned about the amount of money that could be spent on a meeting room for the forum, the cost had not been changed in several years since most hotel prices have increased.

The zone agreed to donate \$1000.00 to the South Eastern Zone to help alleviate the cost of this symposium, the group also decided to send \$600.00+ to World Services.

A change in title for the PR from "liaison" to "coordinator" was accepted.
Next meeting will be held in the Red River Region of Texas July the 29th/31st.

Thank you for letting me be of service, Greg V.

2022 Interim CAR-CAT Online Submission Form

If you need assistance with filling out this online submission form, contact Lucy O, at info@natennessee.org or by phone at 901-497-0691 (LEAVE A MESSAGE and she will return your call). The Interim CAR / CAT may be found by following this link: <http://tinyurl.com/2022ICC>

Sign in to Google to save your progress. [Learn more](#)

* Required

Email *

Your email

I am completing this 2022 Online Submission Form on behalf of the GROUP CONCSIOUS for an NA group of the Volunteer Region of NA. This is not a submission by an individual. *

Yes

No

Cell Number *

Your answer



Motions & Survey Tally Sheet

This tally sheet is for you to collect responses on the *Conference Agenda Report* and Conference Approval Track motions if you find it helpful. The *Interim CAR & CAT (ICC)* is available for download from the Conference webpage: www.na.org/conference. The ICC contains explanatory essays on the motions and the World Service Conference. We encourage you to familiarize yourself with all of the content. Summary videos will be available soon after the release of the ICC.

CONFERENCE AGENDA REPORT MOTIONS				
#1	Maker: World Board Acting as the trustor, the delegates present at the virtual WSC 2022, are continuing the suspension of Article 5, Section 3 of the <i>FIPT</i> Operational Rules, while we make a decision about the future. This suspension will expire at the close of WSC 2023.	Yes	No	Abs
#2	Maker: World Board To extend the terms of the WSC elected positions for the two Human Resource Panel members and one WSC Cofacilitator currently set to expire in 2022 to 2023.	Yes	No	Abs
#3	Maker: World Board To extend the terms of the three WSC elected positions on the World Board currently set to expire in 2022 to 2023.	Yes	No	Abs
#4	Maker: World Board To approve the book contained in Addendum B, "A Spiritual Principle a Day" as Fellowship-approved recovery literature.	Yes	No	Abs

CONFERENCE APPROVAL TRACK MOTION				
#5	Maker: World Board To approve the Narcotics Anonymous World Services, Inc. budget for 2022–2023.	Yes	No	Abs

GROUP NAME: _____

GSR NAME: _____

GSR EMAIL ADDRESS: _____

GSR PHONE NUMBER: _____

AREA NAME: _____

Date: 3-20-22

Any Trusted Servant Changes? []

**MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA
HOSPITALS & INSTITUTIONS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT**

Chair: _____ Phone: 423-268-6867
Vice-chair: Johna W Secretary: Josh G
Panel Coord: _____ Lit. Coord: Ryan C

Current meetings supported

1) Facility: Turning point City: JC
Day(s) & Frequency: Wed Time(s): 5:45 pm
Panel Leader: Reggie G
Panel Members: Reggie, Jonny O, Eric
Average Attendance per meeting: 25-30
Meeting Needs: Literature

2) Facility: Strong Futures City: Greeneville
Day(s) & Frequency: 1st & 3rd Thurs day Time(s): 7pm
Panel Leader: Polina
Panel Members: Johna & Polina
Average Attendance per meeting: 4
Meeting Needs: _____

Date: _____

Any Trusted Servant Changes? []

3) Facility: Willow Ridge City: JC

Day(s) & Frequency: Sunday Time(s): 7

Panel Leader: Erin Miller

Panel Members: NA Women

Average Attendance per meeting: 12-15

Meeting Needs: NA

4) Facility: The Ridges City: VA, Lebanon

Day(s) & Frequency: Saturday Time(s): 11-12

Panel Leader: Ben D

Panel Members: _____

Average Attendance per meeting: 9-10

Meeting Needs: Lit / Support Basic text

How can MASC support you better? _____

Next Subcommittee Meeting Date: _____ Time: _____

Location: _____

Attach additional reports, information, or fliers